



SANGEETHA S KUMAR

> JUNIOR DOCTOR

CONTACT

- 📞 9400796472
- ✉ sangeethaskumar97@gmail.com
- 📍 Sarovaram(H) Kavalam PO, Alappuzha

PERSONAL INFO

I am a passionate junior doctor with a successful background in diagnosis treatment and management of patients illness and disease.

Experienced in the recommendation and prescription of appropriate medication. Ensures adherence to healthcare guidelines and standard practice. Passionate about public health and family medicine.

EDUCATION

MBBS

BELIEVERS CHURCH MEDICAL COLLEGE, THIRUVALLA - 70.4%
2016-2022

HIGHER SECONDARY

GOVT HSS KURICHY - 95 %
2013-2015

SSLC

A J JOHN MEMORIAL HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL-98%
2013

SKILLS

- Clinical Medicine
- Patient Relationships
- Primary Medical Care
- Medical Examinations
- Surgery Support
- Treatment Planning
- Patient Management
- Differential Diagnosis
- Pharmaceutical Knowledge

EXPERIENCE

- Worked as intern 2021-22
BELIEVERS CHURCH MEDICAL COLLEGE, THIRUVALLA
- Worked as Resident Medical Officer in
CHITHIRA MEDICAL CENTER
AYARKUNNAM :FROM DEC
2022 to MARCH 2023

HOBBIES

- Dancing
- Reading